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Malave, Erin M.

From: Eric C. Padron [ecp@ecpadronlaw.com]
Sent:  Monday, January 04, 2010 5:33 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address change

I would like to request that the principle, mailing, and corporate officer address be amended to that listed below.
The file number is P08000032600. ! will be mailing under separate cover the appropriate form for the change of
address of the registered agent. Thank you.

Eric C. Padron

Eric C. Padrén, P.A.

3132 Ponce de Leon Boulevard
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
305.461.0095
www.ECPadronlaw.com

Confidentiality Notice

This email, and any files transmitted with it, are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain information that is privileged attorney-client
communication, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not
the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error, and that any use, dissemination,
distribution, distribution, printing or copying of this email, and any files transmitted with it, is strictly prohibited. If
you receive this email in error, please immediately delete or destroy all copies or versions you have of this
message and notify the sender by return email, or by telephone at 305.461.0095 in order that we may take steps
to prevent any further inadvertent disclosures. Receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient is not a
waiver of any attorney client work product, or other applicable privilege. Thank you.
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